Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Ehrsam, Lauren E. EOP/NSC; Nalepa, Jessica
Subject: RE: Connecting re WH/ NOAA tweet
Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM
Deputy Chief of Staff
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Ehrsam, Lauren E. EOP/NSC 4 (b)(6) >

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 3:19 PM
To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>; Nalepa, Jessica <jessica.nalepa@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting re WH/ NOAA tweet

(6)(5)

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Nalepa, Jessica <jessica.nalepa@fema.dhs.gov>; Ehrsam, Lauren E. EOP/NSC (b)(6) >

Subject: RE: Connecting re WH/ NOAA tweet

Lauren

I am on the phone with our team working on a response. What is the number to call you when I am off the
phone?

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

From: Nalepa, Jessica <jessica.nalepa@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Lauren Ehrsam - NSC Comms <} EEEEENCICEEEE- ; . ic Roberts - NOAA Federal
<julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Subject: Connecting re WH/ NOAA tweet

(b)(5)
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Lauren and Julie - connecting y’all (b)(5)

Jessica Nalepa
Office of External Affairs

Mobile: (b)(6)
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